

## CHAPTER 26

---

**PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS**


---

**HOUSE BILL 16-1084**

BY REPRESENTATIVE(S) Lebsack, Neville P., Esgar, Fields, Garnett, Lawrence, Mitsch Bush, Moreno, Pettersen, Priola, Roupe, Ryden, Singer, Tyler, Van Winkle, Winter, Hullinghorst;  
 also SENATOR(S) Holbert, Guzman, Carroll, Neville T., Steadman, Aguilar, Baumgardner, Cooke, Grantham, Heath, Hill, Jahn, Johnston, Jones, Kerr, Merrifield, Scott, Sonnenberg, Tate, Todd, Woods.

**AN ACT**

**CONCERNING A MODIFICATION TO THE EXEMPTION FROM THE "COLORADO LIQUOR CODE" FOR HOME BREWERS TO PERMIT AN ADULT OTHER THAN THE HEAD OF A FAMILY TO ENGAGE IN HOME BREWING ACTIVITIES FOR PERSONAL USE WITHOUT OBTAINING A LIQUOR LICENSE.**

*Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Colorado:*

**SECTION 1.** In Colorado Revised Statutes, 12-47-106, **amend** (2) (a) as follows:

**12-47-106. Exemptions.** (2)(a) NOTWITHSTANDING any provision of this article or article 46 of this title to the contrary, ~~notwithstanding~~, when permitted by federal law and rules and regulations promulgated pursuant thereto, ~~a head of a family~~ AN ADULT may produce, for ~~family~~ PERSONAL use and not for sale, ~~such~~ AN amount of fermented malt beverage or malt or vinous liquor as EQUAL TO THE AMOUNT THAT is exempt from the federal excise tax on ~~such~~ THE alcohol beverage when produced by ~~a head of a family~~ AN ADULT for ~~family~~ PERSONAL use and not for sale.

**SECTION 2. Safety clause.** The general assembly hereby finds, determines, and declares that this act is necessary for the immediate preservation of the public peace, health, and safety.

Approved: March 18, 2016

---

*Capital letters indicate new material added to existing statutes; dashes through words indicate deletions from existing statutes and such material not part of act.*